
COMMONS DEBATES

DISPOSAL OF CAMP WAINWRIGHT BUILDINGS

Question No. 2,761-Mr. Brand:

1. How many bids were received on the 71 build-
Ings from Camp Wainwright, Alberta, recently sold
by Crown Assets Disposal Corporation?

2. What are the names of those Individuals or
groups who submitted tenders?

3. Who was awarded the tender and what was
the amount of the successful tender?

4. In deciding the successful tender was any
consideration given to charitable or community
organizations in preference to those who are In-
terested mainly in speculative purchasing?

Return tabled.

JUDGMENT OF BIDDERS ON GOVERNMENT
CONTRACTS

Question No. 2,779-Mr. Caouette:

1. What criteria does the government use in judg-
ing the financial stability of persons bidding on
government projects?

2. What method does the government use to
determine the capacity of the bidder to complete
worlr within a prescribed deadline?

Return tabled.

CONSOLIDATED REVENUE FUND

Question No. 2,817-Mr. Caouette:

1. What are the components of the consolidated
revenue fund?

2. What specific use is made of the consolidated
revenue fund?

3. How many warrants were issued to obtain
money from the consolidated revenue fund (a)
during the years 1964, 1965 and 1966 (b) in what
amount in each case (c) for what purpose in
each case?

4. What factors are used to determine the
urgency and the necessity of obtaining money from
the consolidated Revenue fund?

Return tabled.

FEDERAL EXPENDITURES ON ALCOHOLISM

Question No. 2,820--Mr. Caouette:

What was the total amount spent by the federal
government for the years 1965-66, 1964-65 and
1963-64, in each province, for the (a) rehabilitation
of alcoholies (b) education of the population with
regard to alcoholism?

Return tabled.

EXPENDITURES OF DEPARTMENTS
AND AGENCIES

Question No. 2,823-Mr. Caouette:

In the following departments and agencies: Agri-
culture, Citizenship and Immigration, Finance, Fish-
eries, Forestry and Rural Development, Industry,

Orders for Returns
Mines and Technical Surveys, National Health and
Welfare, Northern Affairs and National Resources,
Post Office, Public Works, Trade and Commerce,
Transport, Unemployment Insurance Commission,
Veterans Affairs, Farm Credit Corporation, Indus-
trial Development Bank (a) what was the total
amount spent by these departments or agencies
during the years 1965-66, 1964-65 and 1963-64 (b)
what was the total amount paid by such depart-
ments to interested taxpayers, as loans, grants,
etc., for the years 1965-66, 1964-65 and 1963-64 (c)
what amount was paid in each province, during the
same years?

Return tabled.

"TWENTY ETHNIC SONGS FROM WESTERN
CANADA"

Question No. 2,873-Mr. Mandziuk:
1. How many copies of the booklet "Twenty

Ethnie Songs from Western Canada" were pub-
lished and at what cost?

2. Are other such publications planned by the
Secretary of State?

3. On what authoritative basis have the Doukho-
bors and Mennonites been designated as ethnie
groups in Canada?

4. What cultural organizations or scholars were
consulted about the material in said booklet?

Return tabled.

RESTORATION OF LOUISBOURG FORTRESS

Question No. 2,877-Mrs. MacInnis (Vancou-
ver-Kingsway):

1. At the time contracts were awarded for the
restoration of the Fortress of Louisbourg, did the
government deal with any of the following firms
or their agents in Sydney and/or locally in Louis-
bourg and district: J. W. Stephens Ltd.: Chappells
Ltd.; M. R. Chappell; Maritime Cement; Atlantic
Spring and Machine; Canadian General Electrie;
Northern Electric; Imperial 011; Irving Oil Co.;
Municipal Ready Mix; D. & B. Concrete; Steel
City Sales; Canadian Pittsburg Ltd.; Mira Lumber
Co.; Dominion Rubber Co.; Canadian Johns-Man-
ville; Warrander Photographie Services; Goodyear
Tire and Rubber Co.; Kirshner Camera Supplies;
Pari Photo Services; Canadian Kodak Sales; Hudson
Photographie Industries and, If so, with what firms
or what agents for what firms in Sydney and/or
Louisbourg and district?

2. What were the details of the services and/or
materials provided for the Fortress of Loulsbourg
restoration project by (a) Donald Beaver, Sep-
tember 18, 1961, $1,000; November 15, 1961, $4,000;
August 6, 1962, $2,250 and $300; September 13,
1962, $3,500; April 24, 1963, $300; December 4,
1963, $300; December 18, 1963, $300 (b) M. R.
Chappell, September 13, 1962, $400; August 27, 1962,
$725; March 27, 1963, $440 (c) MaCaulays Garages,
October 25, 1961, $13,144 (purchase order No. 17344)
(d) Island Motors, January 23, 1962, $4,103.40
(purchase order No. 20980); April 15, 1965, $500
(purchase order No. 32900) (e) Mrs. D. Pearl
MaCaulay, June 27. 1962, $14,850 (purchase order
No 04517) (f) Lewis and Company, April 1, 1964,
$2,000 (purchase order No. 22153-2); February 28,
1966, $2,000 (purchase order No. 40742) (g) William
Dalton, June 14, 1962, $1,200 and $962?

Return tabled.
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